McMahon, Lucy

From: FOI Responses

Sent: 30 January 2025 07:08

To: data.research@infotrack.co.uk
Subject: EIR Request - Info Track - Response

Thank you for your request dated 7 January 2025, for information under the Environmental
Information Regulations about live compulsory purchase orders in Doncaster.

Please find below, City of Doncaster Councils response to your request.

Request
“Can you advise if any properties or areas of land within the Local Authority are affected by
a live Compulsory Purchase Order? If so, can you provide a list/map of the affected areas?”.

Response:
Please see below table of active CPO'’s that became live within the last 15 years, whereby City of
Doncaster Council are in the final stages of transferring the land into Council ownership.

ADDRESS PLAN

A6182 White Rose Way Supplied under previous FOI requests
A6182 FARRRS phase 1 Supplied under previous FOI requests
A6182 FARRRS phase 2 Supplied under previous FOI requests
Doncaster Town Deal — Supplied under previous FOI requests
Station Gateway

| hope that this information is useful to you.
Reviewing any decisions made:
If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us

within 40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or
email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk

If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office
(ICO) for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation.
Contact details for the ICO are: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.

Yours sincerely,

Lucy McMahon

Freedom of Information Officer
Corporate Resources

City of Doncaster Councll



Phone 01302 736000

Address Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU
Email FOl@doncaster.gov.uk

Website www.doncaster.gov.uk




